

From: [Joe Robertson](#)
To: [Trees Planning](#)
Subject: FW: Sycamore removal - TPO 17/89/w11
Date: 23 February 2021 11:34:50
Attachments: [Untitled 29.pdf](#)
[Untitled 28.pdf](#)
[TPO referral.docx](#)

From: Chris Grice
Sent: 22 February 2021 14:20
To: Joe Robertson
Subject: Sycamore removal - TPO 17/89/w11

Hi Joe,

Please see attached photographs and location details for the dead sycamore that we wish to remove for safety reasons in Slade Wood (part of Storthes Halle Woods), which is I believe covered by TPO 17/89/w11.

The tree in question is a dead sycamore between 5 and 10m tall and is leaning towards the road. It has a tree tag attached to the trunk with the ID number 2159 on it.

Please let me know if you require any further information.

Many Thanks

Chris

Chris Grice MICFor • Senior Forest Manager, North & Central England District Office